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Fracassi, Adam (MDOS)

From: Fracassi, Adam (MDOS)
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 4:59 PM
To: 'Michael Taylor'
Cc: Rob Huth
Subject: RE: Mitchell v Taylor - Campaign Finance
Attachments: Conciliation agreement letter.pdf; taylor signed ca.pdf

Mr. Taylor, 
 
Please find attached a copy of the signed conciliation agreement and correspondence from the Department.  The 
Department now considers this matter closed.  If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
Adam 
 

From: Michael Taylor <mtaylor@khlblaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:05 PM 
To: Fracassi, Adam (MDOS) <FracassiA@michigan.gov> 
Cc: Rob Huth <rhuth@khlblaw.com> 
Subject: Mitchell v Taylor ‐ Campaign Finance 
 
Mr. Fracassi,  
 
Please see the attached signed conciliation agreement. Should I mail this to your address at: 
 
430 W. Allegan St. 
Lansing, MI 48918  
 
Thanks, 
 
___________________________  

Michael C. Taylor 
KIRK, HUTH, LANGE  
& BADALAMENTI, PLC  
19500 Hall Rd., Ste. 100 
Clinton Twp., MI  48038 
(586) 412-4900, Ext. 123 
(586) 822-3500 (cell) 
mtaylor@khlblaw.com 
www.KHLBlaw.com 
 

 
 

________________________ 
This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or 
otherwise protected from disclosure.  Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited.  If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and destroy the original message and all copies. 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 



From: Fracassi, Adam (MDOS)
To: "Michael Taylor"
Cc: Rob Huth
Subject: RE: Mitchell v Taylor - Campaign Finance
Date: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:15:00 PM

Yes, please send both the original conciliation agreement and the check to that address, and
put it to my attention.
 
Thank you,
 
Adam Fracassi
Election Law Specialist
Bureau of Elections
Michigan Department of State
430 West Allegan Street
Lansing, Michigan 48918
(517) 335-3234
 
 
 
From: Michael Taylor <mtaylor@khlblaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:05 PM
To: Fracassi, Adam (MDOS) <FracassiA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Rob Huth <rhuth@khlblaw.com>
Subject: Mitchell v Taylor - Campaign Finance
 
Mr. Fracassi,
 
Please see the attached signed conciliation agreement. Should I mail this to your address at:
 
430 W. Allegan St.
Lansing, MI 48918
 
Thanks,
 
___________________________
Michael C. Taylor
KIRK, HUTH, LANGE
& BADALAMENTI, PLC
19500 Hall Rd., Ste. 100
Clinton Twp., MI  48038
(586) 412-4900, Ext. 123
(586) 822-3500 (cell)
mtaylor@khlblaw.com
www.KHLBlaw.com
 

 
 

________________________
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This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure.  Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail
or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact
the sender and destroy the original message and all copies.
________________________________________________________________________
 
 
 



From: Fracassi, Adam (MDOS)
To: "Rob Huth"
Cc: "Suzanne Hurley"
Subject: RE: Mitchell v. Taylor - Campaign Finance Complaint
Date: Friday, February 22, 2019 9:54:00 AM

Good morning, Rob –
 
I haven’t received anything, and am wondering if you had an update on whether your client
was willing to sign the conciliation agreement.  Let me know when you get the chance.
 
Thank you,
Adam Fracassi
 
From: Fracassi, Adam (MDOS) 
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 8:42 AM
To: 'Rob Huth' <rhuth@khlblaw.com>
Cc: Suzanne Hurley <shurley@khlblaw.com>
Subject: RE: Mitchell v. Taylor - Campaign Finance Complaint
 
Good morning, Rob –
 
I did have the day off (thankfully) due to the cold.  I have updated the agreement.  Thanks for
catching that – I have updated the agreement and enclosed a new copy.  Let me know if you
have any other questions.
 
Thanks,
Adam
 
From: Rob Huth <rhuth@khlblaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 8:04 AM
To: Fracassi, Adam (MDOS) <FracassiA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Suzanne Hurley <shurley@khlblaw.com>
Subject: RE: Mitchell v. Taylor - Campaign Finance Complaint
 
Good Morning Adam,
 
I think you may have the day off today.  (Hopefully, you don’t have to get out in the cold.)
 
Please consider taking another look at the proposed Conciliation Agreement . Sterling Heights is in
Macomb County.  Would you mind if we amended the agreement to strike “Oakland County”?  If
o.K. I can cross it out our wait for you to send another one.
 
Thank  you,
 
Rob Huth
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_________________________________ _____

Rob Huth
KIrk, HUTh, LANGE & BADAlAMENTI, PLC
19500 Hall Road, Suite 100
Clinton Township, MI  48038
Phone: 586.412.4900 x 105
Fax: 586.412.4949
Cell:  586.212.1188
rhuth@khlblaw.com
www.KHLBlaw.com
 
________________________
This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure.   Dissemination, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited.  If you
have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and destroy the original message and all
copies.
________________________________________________________________________
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Fracassi, Adam (MDOS) [mailto:FracassiA@michigan.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 10:00 AM
To: Rob Huth
Cc: Suzanne Hurley
Subject: Mitchell v. Taylor - Campaign Finance Complaint
 
Mr. Huth,
 
Please find attached correspondence in the campaign finance complaint filed against Mayor
Michael Taylor.  If you have any question, please let me know.
 
Adam Fracassi
Election Law Specialist
Bureau of Elections
Michigan Department of State
430 West Allegan Street
Lansing, Michigan 48918
(517) 373-2540
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